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RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED:

1. Q) Bid Documents Part 7 Section 7.3 regarding failure to re-open the roadway. The

time period for the ro¿rd closure is blank.
A) The periotl allov,ed.f'or closure isfrontJanuary 22, 2018 to Fehruury B, 2019 q.s stoted

ut the pre-bid nteeÍing and as noted in Parl 9, IÍent 6 of the documenl.

2.Q) Bid Documents Part 9 Section ll states " match existing conditions" does this
mean re-establishment of trees at the toe of the slope and if so please provide the
number of and species required?

A)The only vegetation to be provided is grass on Íhe shoulders and slopes that cu'e not

covered by other sur.facing. No trees, marsh vegetation, etc. v,ill be needed.

3.Q) Bid Documents Part 10 Section 10.2 D Removal of Unsuitable Material states oo this
item only applies to material located below the bottom of the trench as shown on the
plan and details. Should unsuitable material be encountered above the trench detail
Iimits, how will this be measured and paid?

A) All ntaterial above the pipe and around the pipe to the depth shou,nfor bedding v,ill be

removed as trenching, which is to be included in the cost of the pipe and will not be paid

for separately. Any suitable material excavated during the rrenching will be used in |he

backfill, any other ntaterial needed to backfill the pipes and reestablÌsh the slopes u,ill be

paid as .foreign borrow.

4.Q) Could you please provide a detail showing the desired spacing between the two
runs of 60" pipe?

A) There is only one run qf 60" pipe. The planis at l0,çcale, an¿lv,hul muy uppectr to be

tvto ltipes are crcluully the depicrion of the single pipe walls.

5.Q) Please clarify Bid Item #7 80 LF of 60" pipe. There is 160 LF of 60" pipe shown on

the dr:rwings.
A) See 4 allove.

6.Q) Bid Item #5 #57 Stone to replace unsuitable material. The detail on sheet C2 shows

#4 stone at the bottom of the trench. Bid Documents Part 10 Section 10.2D notes

that unsuitable material applies to the bottom of the trench. Is it the intent to
replace the unsuitable material with Foundation Backfill TP II and then place #4

stone on top of the 57's?
A) It i.t t,rnlikell, thut, given lhe clepth o.f the trench,seclion, lhut ctt{tlitionul excut,cttion of

t,nt.;ttituhle muteriul y,ill occnr. However, if it doe.s, lhen tÌte rcplucentenl v,ill be v,illt
11 57 'l'he wrupped ¡tí¡te und.çlone v,oulcl go on top tt/ thi.s.

7.Q) Who is responsible for the Public Notification that Ft J¿rckson is closed?

.,1) I'-or't ./uc'k.son v'ill bc respon.sible /tr the Nolice lo the ¡tublic'.



8.Q) What are the signing requirements for advance warning for the road closure?

Please provide desired verbiage as rvell as placement location.
t\) The .signcrge ctnd other items to be used to close the road ore purl ú thc tru//ic' conlrol

plun, tvhich i.s to be clevelopetl by the controclor and subntilletl to lhe Counllt.fbr reviet'v

und trpprot¡ul. That suid, I yvoulcl expecl the plun lo hrn¡e a ,çtttndurd ¡'oatl closecl

barricode yt,hich v,ottld be placed at Íhe point u,here lhe road to lhe Forl leattes the ntain

roac{. The barricade u,ould be partially across the roctd dm"ing v,ork hom"s and in the

ntirldle in non-vtork hours. Also, jersey baryiers or a second barricade v,ould be placed

across the road aÍ the u,ork site in non-work hours while rhe lrench is open in v,hole or in
pcrrt.

9.Q) Plan Sheet C3 Pipe Profile The profile shows the existing elevations to be -2.50

and -2.00 and either end of the proposed pipe runs. The detail also indicates the
proposed pipe inverts to be roughly elevation 2.5 and 3.0. What are the proposed

means of support for the roughly 12' of pipe at each end of the runs that are above

existing grade?
A) Again, we are showing the inside and outside walls of the pipe. What is being taken as a

pipe at elevation at 2.5 and 3 is really the crown of the single pipe.


